
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

AGENDA

JULY 12, 2018

6:00 P.M.
Roll Call.

Pledge of Allegiance 

Selection of Chair and Vice Chair 

Approval of Minutes: June 14, 2018

Final Plats

(1) P-0718-28 Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP & High Noon, LLC Are Requesting Final Plat 
Approval For Liberty Park Town Village Commercial Subdivision No. 2-
Resurvey No. 1. The Purpose For This Request Is Dedicate Easements & 
Private Drive.  The Property Is Owned By Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP & 
High Noon, LLC and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills PB.

Rezoning/Conditional Use Recommendations:

Annexations:

(2) P-0718-23 Richard & Samantha Wheeler Are Requesting Rezoning for 2401 Jannebo Rd.
from Jefferson County E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-1 For The Purpose Of 
Annexation.

(3) P-0718-24 Jacob & Marjorie Pollard Are Requesting Rezoning for 3332 Misty Ln. from
Jefferson County E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-1 For The Purpose Of Annexation.

(4) P-0718-25 Vestavia Hills Board Of Education Is Requesting Rezoning for 2650 Gresham 
Dr. from Jefferson County Inst-1 to Vestavia Hills Inst-1 For The Purpose Of 
Annexation.

(5) P-0718-26 Murray & Kelly Statham Are Requesting Rezoning for 2764 Altadena Lake 
Dr. from Jefferson County R-1 to Vestavia Hills R-2 For The Purpose Of 
Annexation.



(6) P-0718-27 Thorton Construction Company, Inc. Is Requesting Rezoning for 2424 & 2432 
Dolly Ridge Rd. from Jefferson County E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-2 For The 
Purpose Of Annexation And A Four Lot Subdivision.

Time of Adjournment.



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

MINUTES

JUNE 14, 2018

6:00 P.M.

The Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular session on this 
date at 6:00 P.M. following posting/publication as required by Alabama law. The roll was called 
with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Lyle Larson, Chairman
Cheryl Cobb
Hasting Sykes
Johnathan Romeo
Rusty Weaver
Erica Williamson Barnes
Greg Gilchrist

MEMBERS ABSENT: Fred Goodwin
Blaine House

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner
Christopher Brady, City Engineer

Chairman Larson introduced and welcomed the newest member of the Commission, Hasting 
Sykes.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mr. Larson stated that the minutes of the meeting of May 10, 2018 are presented for approval.

MOTION Motion to approve minutes was by Mr. Weaver and second was by Mr. Gilchrist.
Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Sykes – yes Mr. Romeo – yes
Mr. Weaver – yes Ms. Cobb – yes 
Mrs. Barnes – yes Mr. Gilchrist – yes
Mr. Larson – yes 
Motion carried.



Final Plats

A. P-0618-21 Seed Corn, LLC & Pine Tree Partners, LLC Are Requesting Final Plat 
Approval For Topfield Subdivision Plat No. 2. The Purpose For This Request Is To 
Combine Three Lots Into One.  The Property Is Owned By Seed Corn, LLC & Pine Tree 
Partners, LLC and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills B-1.2.

B. P-0618-22 HD Holdings, LLC Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Topfield 
Resurvey No. 3. The Purpose For This Request Is To Combine Acreage With Adjacent 
Lot.  The Property Is Owned By HD Holdings, LLC and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills O-1.

Mr. Larson opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 
concerning this request, Mr. Larson closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION Ms. Barnes made a motion to approve items A-B. Second was by Mr. Weaver.
Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Sykes – yes Mr. Romeo – yes
Mr. Weaver – yes Ms. Cobb – yes 
Mrs. Barnes – yes Mr. Gilchrist – yes
Mr. Larson – yes 
Motion carried.

Rezoning/Conditional Use Recommendations:

P-0618-18 City Of Vestavia Hills Is Requesting Rezoning for A Portion of 1280 Montgomery 
Hwy. from Unzoned to Vestavia Hills B-2 For The Purpose Of Retail 
Development.

Mr. Garrison explained the background and location of the request. He stated that only a small 
portion was being rezoned since the majority of the site was rezoned in 2016. The rezoning would 
accommodate two restaurants.

Mr. Larson opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 
concerning this request, Mr. Larson closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION Mr. Gilchrist made a motion to recommend rezoning approval for a portion of 1280 
Montgomery Hwy. from Unzoned to Vestavia Hills B-2. Second was by Mr. Sykes. Motion was 
carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Sykes – yes Mr. Romeo – yes
Mr. Weaver – yes Ms. Cobb – yes 
Mrs. Barnes – yes Mr. Gilchrist – yes
Mr. Larson – yes 
Motion carried.



P-0618-20 Chris Salter Is Requesting Rezoning for 1557 Holly Rd. from Vestavia 
Hills R-2 to Vestavia Hills R-4 For The Purpose Of Residential 
Development.

Mr. Garrison explained the background and location of the request to rezone so that the lot may be 
subdivided into two lots. He stated that the lot had enough area but not enough width to subdivide 
without rezoning.

Mr. Larson opened the floor for a public hearing.

Robert Blackburn, 517 Lansdowne Pl. and Tricia Thomas, 513 Lansdowne Pl. asked to see copies 
of the site plan.

Fay Mills, 1800 Arbor Ln., was concerned about run-off. Mr. Brady explained the City procedures 
regarding the issue.

Mr. Larson closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION Mr. Romeo made a motion to recommend rezoning approval 1557 Holly Rd. from 
Vestavia Hills R-2 to Vestavia Hills R-4 conditioned on the two lot site plan presented. Second was 
by Mr. Weaver. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Sykes – yes Mr. Romeo – yes
Mr. Weaver – yes Ms. Cobb – yes 
Mrs. Barnes – yes Mr. Gilchrist – abstained
Mr. Larson – yes 
Motion carried with Mr. Gilchrist abstaining due to having a family member owning 
adjacent property.

Conrad Garrison, City Planner



1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     JULY 12, 2018

CASE: P-0718-28

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval For Liberty Park Town Village 
Commercial Subdivision No. 2-Resurvey No. 1

ADDRESS/LOCATION: Liberty Parkway, Iron Drive, & S. Liberty Rd.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP & High Noon, LLC

REPRESENTING AGENT: Schoel Engineering

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat will create shared easements between Lots 2 & 3 
and create a private drive to serve as rear access to Lot 4 (townhomes).

LIBERTY PARK PUD: This request is consistent with the PUD for commercial.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted











1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     JULY 12, 2018

CASE: P-0718-23

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning Jefferson County E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-1

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2401 Jannebo Rd.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Richard & Samantha Wheeler

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Property was annexed overnight by City Council on 
5/30/18 with the passage of Ordinance 2760. Applicant is requesting the compatible 
rezoning.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 













1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     JULY 12, 2018

CASE: P-0718-24

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning Jefferson County E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-1

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3332 Misty Ln.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Jacob & Marjorie Pollard

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Property was annexed overnight by City Council on 
5/30/18 with the passage of Ordinance 2759. Applicant is requesting the compatible 
rezoning.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 













1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     JULY 12, 2018

CASE: P-0718-25

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning Jefferson County Inst-1 to Vestavia Hills Inst-1

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2650 Gresham Dr.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Vestavia Hills Board Of Education

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Property was annexed overnight by City Council on 
5/14/18 with the passage of Ordinance 2765. Applicant is requesting the compatible 
rezoning.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 











1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     JULY 12, 2018

CASE: P-0718-26

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning Jefferson County R-1 to Vestavia Hills R-2

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2764 Altadena Lake Dr.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Murray & Kelly Statham

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Property was annexed overnight by City Council on 
5/30/18 with the passage of Ordinance 2761. Applicant is requesting the compatible 
rezoning.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 













1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     JULY 12, 2018

CASE: P-0718-27

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning Jefferson County E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-2

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2424 & 2432 Dolly Ridge Rd.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Thorton Construction Company, Inc.

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Property began 90 day annexation process by City 
Council on 5/30/18 with the passage of Resolutions 5046 & 5047. Applicant is 
requesting the rezoning to R-2 for a 4 lot subdivision on Dolly Ridge Rd. The 
proposed lots meet the minimum requirements for an R-2 zoning. Lots 1-3 you have 
access from Dolly Ridge Rd. while Lot 4 would access Ridgedale Dr. This is not a 
compatible rezoning.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The request is consistent with 
the Cahaba Heights Community Plan for retail/mixed use. Additionally, the property 
directly to the south at 3125 Blue Lake Dr. is already zoned O-1

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 




















